Stephanie Greene Registered Nurse, BSN

1266 Silvercrest Court Powder Springs, Ga 30127 sgreene8818@gmail.com

470-658-8703

I am a motivated BSN prepared Registered Nurse with excellent critical thinking skills. I have been a nurse for 17 years with a plethora of clinical skills and experience. I am seeking, that will allow me to contribute to helping the facility with staffing needs improve patient outcomes.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Atlanta Fibroid Institute- January 2022- Present Registered Nurse- Pre- Op

- Assess, instruct & prepare patients prior to surgery
- Ensure that operative and informed consents are signed and correct
- Take and record vital statistics of patients to ensure readiness for surgical procedure
- Initiate IVs and ensure patients are informed about procedure
- Assess patients' post-operative condition
- Monitor vital signs and other measurements of progress, meeting discharge criteria
- Log all findings in patient files
- Answer patient questions and ensure patient comfort
- Monitor patients for condition changes, reporting any changes to physician
- Perform intervention duties during post-operative emergencies

Phoebe Putney Healthcare -May 9, 2022- June 18, 2022 (6-week travel contract) Registered Nurse- Travel Nurse

- Perform assessments, develop care plans, and perform other nursing duties such as, placing and maintaining IV lines, access/deaccess ports administering IV fluids, IV medications, oxygen etc.
- 4 Administer medications and injections, administer IV therapy, test glucose levels.
- Precept student nurses and new hires on unit and hospital policies, clinical skills, and direct patient care.
- Document the patient's plan of care using identified nursing diagnoses, expected patient outcomes, and selected nursing interventions.
- Demonstrate technical skills as well as comprehensive knowledge of care coordination without the need for direct supervision.
- Perform assessments, develop care plans, and perform other nursing duties such as, placing and maintaining IV lines, access/deaccess ports administering IV fluids, IV medications, oxygen etc.
- 4 Administer medications and injections, administer IV therapy, test glucose levels.
- Precept student nurses and new hires on unit and hospital policies, clinical skills, and direct patient care.
- Document the patient's plan of care using identified nursing diagnoses, expected patient outcomes, and selected nursing interventions.
- Demonstrate technical skills as well as comprehensive knowledge of care coordination without the need for direct supervision.
- 4 Analyze customer satisfaction data and trends to identify areas for improvement

Atrium Navicent Medical Center- February 2022-March 2022 (6-week contract) Registered Nurse- Travel Nurse

- 4 Performed leader rounds, medication administration, conduct admission and readmission assessments.
- Document and report any abnormal changes in patient status to MD.
- Perform wound care assessments and measurements, assessed for signs/symptoms of infection and proper wound healing.
- Maintain accurate and effective documentation per facility protocol.
- 4 Extensive knowledge of sound documentation guidelines and standards for primary care practice as well as medical surgical units.
- 4 Analyze customer satisfaction data and trends to identify areas for improvement.

Piedmont Healthcare-September 2020-Current Registered Nurse- COVID Triage Response Team

- Assessed employees that were exposed or infected with Covid-19
- Schedule COVID testing and or treatment.
- Complete return to work employee assessments following COVID-19 quarantined

Emory Decatur- August 2017 – September 2021

Registered Nurse-Staff Nurse (PRN), Oncology

- ♣ Provide care to both newly diagnosed and recovering oncology patient
- Provide care to post-surgical gynecological- oncology, pre, during, and post chemotherapy patients, Renal failure, joint replacements, fractures, cardiac, vascular, GI, GU etc.
- Documentation abstraction and medical chart audits to ensure staff are documenting correctly according to hospital policies and standards.
- 4 Facilitate Telehealth visits, assess patients, review plan of care, implement plan of care in accordance with established standards and guidelines. Consult with physicians to deliver the most efficient and safest course of treatment.
- Educate patients on their disease process/condition, including isolation precautions, and potential post-op complications, etc.
- Monitor wounds for signs and symptoms of infection and maintain wound care to promote healing.
- Demonstrate and assist patients with the use of prescribed therapies, G-tubes, NG tubes, blood transfusions, CPM machines, chest tubes, caring for drains/lines (JP's, Hemovacs, PICC lines, Central lines, endotracheal suction).
- ♣ Perform Red cell exchange/depletion treatments and blood transfusions.

Medical Staffing Solution – November 2016 to February 2017 Registered Nurse/Traveler Well Star Cobb (13-week Contract)

- Performed leader rounds, medication administration, conduct admission and readmission assessments.
- Educated patients and caregivers on diagnosis, disease process, treatment options, and self-management.
- Document and report any abnormal changes in patient status to MD.
- Perform wound care assessments and measurements, assessed for signs/symptoms of infection and proper wound healing.
- Maintain accurate and effective documentation per facility protocol.
- Extensive knowledge of sound documentation guidelines and standards for primary care practice as well as medical surgical units.
- Analyze customer satisfaction data and trends to identify areas for improvement

Big Bend Hospice, Tallahassee Fl- May 2016-November 2016 Registered Nurse/Charge Nurse-Case Manager

- Documented care in a patient record in accordance with agency, state, and federal guidelines
- Processed monthly quality compliance reports to identify opportunities for improvement.
- Perform weekly chart audits and updated patient plan of care.
- Monitored patient's pain and comfort level and assessed needs according to palliative and hospice care guidelines.

Employment Gap- January 2015-May 2016 Finishing RN school and searching for employment Licensed Practical Nurse

Capital Regional Medical Center, Tallahassee Fl- November 2006-December 2014

- Documented patient conditions and monitored for signs/symptoms of change in conditions.
- Delegated assignments to CNA's and provide supervision of patient care.
- Provide medication administration
- ♣ Provided chronic patient care in long term care facilities to 5-6 patients per shift.

Licensed Practical Nurse-Charge Nurse

Southwestern State Hospital - Thomasville, GA - January 2006 to February 2007

- Documented patient conditions and monitored for signs/symptoms of change in conditions.
- Delegated assignments to CNA's and provide supervision of patient care.
- Provide medication administration
- ♣ Provided chronic patient care in long term care facilities to 5-6 patients per shift.

Licensed Practical Nurse-Charge Nurse

Southwestern State Hospital - Thomasville, GA - January 2006 to February 2007

- Demonstrated ability to lead and motivate outstanding healthcare teams.
- Ensured efficacy of treatments through monitoring of treatment regimen.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Nursing-South University- Savannah, GA November 2019 Registered Nurse in Nursing- Breckenridge School of Nursing - Tallahassee, FL May 2015 Licensed Practical Nurse- Bainbridge College - Bainbridge, GA January 2006

CERTIFICATIONS

ACLS-May 9, 2022-May 9, 2024 BLS-December 23, 2021 -December 23, 2023 NIH- July 2021-July 2022

Awards and Recognition

Daisy Award Nominee- April 2019 Daisy Award Recipient – March 2019 Nurse of Excellence Nominee- Spring 2018